

*File
change letter
in incomplete*

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

CHRYSLER BUILDING
405 LEXINGTON AVENUE

SAFETY COMMITTEE

NEW YORK December 21, 1936

O. B. LEWIS
CHAIRMAN

Dr. R. A. Kehoe
University of Cincinnati
Eden and Bethesda Avenues
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

Your letter of December 19th addressed to Mr. Jordan on the case of Mrs. [REDACTED] before the State Industrial Commission has been referred to me.

Joe Costello was our representative who made the blend and to the best of his knowledge he blended 14 drums into 1,500,000 gallons of gasoline. Sample reports 16872, 16873, and 16874 from the top, middle and bottom of tank 9, the tank blended on April 30, 1932, show 3.02, 3.03, and 3.03 cc of lead respectively.

Mr. Costello states he did this blending in an open field with the assistance of a pipe fitter and helper from Albany. A one cylinder Fairbanks pump on the back of a truck was used, suction being put on the gasoline storage tank and the valve cracked to the Fluid drum. The mixture was returned to the top of the gasoline storage tank and at no time went through the pump house.

Mr. Maxwell of Socony Vacuum Oil Company has been talking to Dick Murphy in this office regarding this case, but I thought you would like to have this information.

Very truly yours,



W:GCL

RE 0021945